FREDERICK COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

00

# Educational Partnerships Annual Report 2022/2023



### **Dear Community Partners:**



In Frederick County Public Schools, we follow a simple mission: To provide an exceptional and equitable education for every child, every day. For our more than 7,300 employees, that means meeting the needs of almost 48,000 students.

All of our students experience a learning journey with us so they will be college and career ready upon graduation. We are so fortunate in Frederick County to have many businesses and nonprofit partners who help students on every step of their learning journey. Hundreds of partners are listed in this year's directory.

Some of our partners choose to support individual schools in their community. Others are systemic partners supporting public education county-wide. No matter how you help, I am so grateful that you do. You are truly making a difference!

FCPS is the fastest growing school district in Maryland by student population. As families choose to make Frederick County home, we will continue to need your

support. We are always looking for opportunities for our students and we remain open to new partnerships and new ideas. I look forward to the continued partnership to benefit our students.

Our path forward is strong because of your continued partnership. Thank you for all your do in joining FCPS to serve every child, ever day.

Thank you!

Dr. Cheryl L. Dyson Superintendent Frederick County Public Schools

### The Board of Education of Frederick County

















**Sue Johnson** President

**Dean Rose** Vice President

**Nancy Allen** 

**David Bass** 

**Rae Gallagher** 

Jason "Mr. J" **Johnson** 

**Karen Yoho Brooke Lieberman** Student Member

### **Table of Contents**

34 <sup>th</sup> Student House Project	4
United Way: Stuff the Bus	6
Linking Youth To New Experiences (LYNX)	8
Vision to Learn	10
Frederick County Teacher of the Year	11
Battelle National Biodefense Institute	12
Wags for Hope	14
Go Team Therapy Dogs	15
National Inventors Hall of Fame	16
Frederick County Public Libraries	18
Job Corps	19
Career Signing Day	20
Living Well Youth Works	22
Nymeo Federal Credit Union	23
Sleep in Heavenly Peace	24
Baltimore Ravens & Under Armour	26
Special Olympics Maryland	28

School Partnerships31	
Systemic Partnerships	
Career & Technology Education Partnerships39	

FCPS depends on the support of the business community for many reasons, including to bolster student achievement. Through partnerships, students can expand their learning horizons, follow their passions, improve their grades, and develop connections. The generosity of Frederick County businesses and nonprofits impact every child every day. For decades, economic development and business leaders throughout Frederick County have touted the local education system as a top reason for companies relocating to our community. High quality schools benefit everyone. Employers and families want to relocate to vibrant, healthy areas where students have all the resources they need to be successful. Some of our county's top employers, including AstraZeneca, Nymeo Federal Credit Union, Leidos Biomedical Research, and Hood College are among thousands of local businesses contributing to Frederick County's economy and to the betterment of FCPS.



3

## 34<sup>th</sup> Student House Project

For 45 years, the FCPS Career & Technology Center Student House Project has provided real-world experience for the students in the trades programs.

The 34th Student House Project is located at 111 W 13th Street. The two-story structure is a total of 2,063 square feet, which includes three bedrooms, 3.5 bathrooms, a first-floor office, and an unfinished basement. The projected completion date is April 2024.

The Student House Project is completely funded through the efforts of the Frederick County Student Construction Trades Foundation, Inc. – a 501(c)3 non-profit. Each house project is typically completed over the course of two school years. Students complete 80-85% of all work with the remaining completed by our industry partners and contributors. Local student house projects began in 1978 when educators and business representatives came together to develop an opportunity for students to learn about careers in the construction trades. The program includes instruction in computer-aided design, construction, electricity, HVAC/plumbing, environmental landscape design and management, carpentry and cabinet making.

In addition to the Frederick County Student Construction Trades Foundation providing the opportunity, FCPS provides the training facility, instructors and equipment at the CTC. The FCPS Transportation Department provides the bus service and maintains the vehicles required to transport equipment. Also critical to the program's success are partnerships with local businesses and construction professionals. On the last project, more than 100 businesses donated time and/or materials.







34<sup>TH</sup> STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT





## **United Way**

### Stuff the Bus

Each year generous Frederick County businesses and citizens help students start school with the necessary supplies that some families cannot provide. This year was no exception. The 15th annual Stuff the Bus school-supply drive ran from June through July with more than 30 Frederick businesses and organizations participating.

**LICONDEROG** 

......

17

RENCITS

Supplies collected ranged from backpacks and composition books to loose-leaf paper, pocket folders, glue sticks, rulers, safety scissors, pens and pencils, highlighters and erasers.

Special acknowledgement goes to the Religious Coalition for Emergency Human Needs for supporting the Backpacks for Bright Futures project, which distributed school supplies to students in the Frederick City feeder schools in partnership with Stuff the Bus.

United Way

United Way of Frederick County





# LINKING YOUTH TO NEW EXPERIENCES

### **Empowered Learners**

For the sixth consecutive year, LYNX partners provided Frederick High School (FHS) scholars with a wide range of career and college learning experiences!

During the 2022-2023 school year, over 1000 FHS students took advantage of opportunities to learn from LYNX partners through hands-on experiential learning activities, the "soft skills" series, mock interviews, and work-based learning opportunities such as internships and work study.

Through LYNX -- Linking Youth to New eXperiences -- Frederick High School students have ongoing opportunities outside the traditional classroom to

participate in career-related activities that connect to learning standards. Since LYNX began in September 2017, LYNX scholars have engaged in "LYNX experiences" with over 180 partners who generously give their time and expertise to guide students to become empowered learners and engaged citizens.

When asked, "What does LYNX mean to you?" our students responded: opportunity, support, networking, and community. FHS scholars in grades 9-12 appreciate the ongoing interactions with LYNX partners and are eager to share the positive impact on their high school experience:

I have participated in countless LYNX experiences, each one providing me valuable knowledge. My end goal is to become a doctor and the LYNX experiences helped strengthen and give me more knowledge in how I can attain it. I have also learned to develop my soft and leadership skills. LYNX helped me orient and develop crucial skills/ mindsets toward entering a career/college. They also helped explore different routes and opportunities in life rather than the status quo. – Grade 12

It helped me explore opportunities that I would normally not have, to rule out options that I don't like and expand my knowledge about the ones that I do. – Grade 11

These LYNX experiences helped show me different volunteer opportunities and internship opportunities that I have already applied to, or am going to apply for in the future. I have been to many college visits as well, which helped me decide what type of college I would like to go to in the future. – Grade 10

Participating in LYNX experiences has helped me shape my career/ college goals because it showed me what type of job I want to do in the future. I know that I want to do something that interests me. I realized that in my careers in American Sign Language experience, that freelance is something that could be good for me and that I want to be in control of myself. – Grade 9 "LYNX has shown me what real jobs and careers look like past high school. By bringing in real adults who can share their story from beginning to end, you get a glimpse into what your future can look like. I love this program because you can get the ins and outs of a career quickly, without the commitment of a degree or training in a field you might later realize is not for you. Because of LYNX, once I graduate I will have a direct path and goals set that let me create the future I want to build."

Business and community partners continue to express the reasons they actively participate with LYNX: to positively influence students' lives, introduce students to career fields, engage in meaningful partnerships, and build a productive workforce. Our LYNX partners shared:

I'm thrilled every year to reach 20-30 students interested in my line of work and share my experiences and knowledge.

The students had genuine questions and interest in the aspects of a law enforcement career.

Not only did I speak with them about the electrical industry, I also was able to impart some of my own experiences and wisdom during the conversation. I encouraged each of them to find their purpose, and to make sure their future workplace was aligned with their goals.

The specific level of questions was striking, showing how some of them really were interested in the project...but also careers in architecture/ engineering in general.

I enjoy speaking with the students and hope to provide them insight into our company and industry. Our main goal is to build knowledge and excitement for the security industry with the hopes of attracting future employees. – Allison, FHS Class of 2023

The most rewarding aspect of this experience was that I was able to share the great work we do ...and tie this in to what the students are currently learning in their respective classes. We are also presenting them with future career paths that they might not have considered before.

One student was clearly interested in my field, but reserved in that way that students are when they don't want their classmates to know how excited they really are. At the end of the off-site experience, the young man came up to me, shook my hand, and said "sir, this place has a great vibe. It's legit, for real" I can imagine no greater praise from a high school student in 2022!

As always, it is very rewarding to see the impact on the students. I could, literally, see the light go off in their head. One of the students shook my hand and genuinely thanked me for some of the life advice I shared. Those are the moments that make the LYNX experiences special and why I love being a partner.

Every time I do this, it restores my hope for the future.

Thank you to all of our business and community partners who bring LYNX to life for the students of Frederick High School! **★** 



### Vision to Learn

FCPS partnered with several businesses and nonprofits to bring vision care services directly to students at two elementary schools for no associated costs.

During the 2022-23 school year, Hillcrest Elementary and Waverley Elementary launched a pilot school-based vision program that helped identify children who may need eye glasses or treatment for an eye condition.

"We are deeply appreciative of the many partnerships who helped make this opportunity for our students and families possible," FCPS Superintendent Dr. Cheryl L. Dyson said. "By identifying potential vision challenges and providing glasses, students will literally see their world differently."

In the Frederick pilot, more than 25 percent of students have been referred from various vision screenings, suggesting they need glasses in order to see clearly. The school-based vision program at Hillcrest and Waverley brings vision care services to children directly at their schools, with no associated cost to the students. The program is a collaboration between FCPS; the Frederick County Health Department; Vision To Learn, a national nonprofit optometric provider; Warby Parker, an eyeglasses retailer; and researchers from the Johns Hopkins University Wilmer Eye Institute.

The pilot program provides vision screenings and, when necessary, eye exams and eyeglasses to over 1,000 kindergarten-fifth grade students.

In December, Vision To Learn's mobile exam clinic came to the schools to conduct eye exams for students who have opted to participate in the program. After the exams, students who require eyeglasses will choose their frames. Within a few weeks, the eyeglasses will be delivered to the schools, where an optician will fit students with their new eyeglasses.

The program partners hope to expand the program to other FCPS schools based on their experiences from operating the pilot this year. ★



### **Teacher of the Year**

The FCPS Teacher of the Year Award is the county's most This is the second consecutive year a FCPS educator was prestigious award for teachers. Each school has the named a Maryland State Teacher of the Year finalist. Last opportunity to select one School-Level Teacher of the Year year, Jonathan Kurtz, Coordinator for the Academy for the to represent them throughout the FCPS selection process. Fine Arts at Gov. Thomas Johnson High, was also named a Maryland Teacher of the Year finalist. Each of the state's 24 school systems selects a Teacher of the Year who serves as a teacher ambassador. One of these local winners is named the Maryland Teacher of the Year The 24 Teacher of the Year ambassadors from each and goes on to compete for the title of National Teacher of county meet regularly for professional development and the Year. collaboration opportunities throughout the year. We are grateful for our sponsors, who support our FCPS Teacher

Science teacher Nicole Rhoades was named the 2023–24 FCPS Teacher of the Year and was one of seven finalists for the Maryland Teacher of the Year award. Rhoades is a National Board Certified Teacher and the first FCPS Teacher of the Year from Windsor Knolls Middle.

"We are so proud of Ms. Rhoades and this impressive accomplishment," FCPS Superintendent Dr. Cheryl L. Dyson said. "This is a significant honor for a teacher who serves as a leader at her school, supports science teachers across the district and inspires so many students." of the Year by providing gifts that help offset expenses as they travel around the state. Teacher of the Year sponsors are Dynamic Automotive, FERKO Maryland Federal Credit Union and Educational Systems Federal Credit Union. ★



## BNBI **Battelle National Biodefense Institute**

### **Promoting STEM Education**



The Battelle National Biodefense Institute (BNBI) and FCPS recognized the recipients of \$50,000 in teacher challenge grants for science, technology, engineering and math (STEM) education.

Representatives from BNBI and FCPS went to nine schools to surprise 15 teachers and their students with the news that their STEM proposals had been selected as winners. This year's challenge grants ranged from \$1,200 to \$15,000. The winning proposals came from the following schools:

- Catoctin High Using MiniOne Electrophoresis Apparatuses to Visualize DNA in the Modern Classroom
- Emmitsburg Elementary Maximizing Learning with Virtual Reality
- Frederick High and Gov. Thomas Johnson High - Engineering for Young Scholars
- Myersville Elementary Chicks in the Classroom
- Oakdale High VEX Robotic Workcell Capstone Project
- Tuscarora High CyberTitans STEM Outreach and Hardware Upgrades
- Walkersville High and Middletown High - Environmental and Biotechnology Experiences
- Walkersville High Science Student Success
- Woodsboro Elementary Pre-K STEM Exploration Center





"Our staff has always loved working with FCPS on STEM outreach, and it was so much fun seeing the creativity, imagination, and innovation in the projects that these teachers proposed." said BNBI President, Dr. Nicholas Bergman. "I'm thrilled that we could support them with this program, and grateful to the staff throughout FCPS who helped make this such a rewarding experience for not just the teachers and students but also for the scientists from BNBI."

The FCPS/BNBI STEM partnership was established in 2009 with the long-term goal of getting more students interested in and better prepared to major in math, the hard sciences or engineering in college. **★** 

## Wags for Hope

The new FCPS partnership with local Frederick-based nonprofit organization Wags for Hope brings joy to students and staff via volunteers and their canine pals.

Through this partnership, well-trained, certified Wags for Hope dogs can be placed in FCPS programs that provide



comfort and caring through a canine-human bond. Wags for Hope volunteers provide support for students and families who may benefit from specialized learning opportunities. Wags for Hope representatives are also able to support students who need additional supports, based on school counselor recommendations.

Jamie Hendi, Facilities Coordinator from Wags for Hope, said the partnership has been great so far.

The group has visited at the elementary, middle and high school levels and so far has averaged about 5-8 school visits a month.

The partnership is intended to create a common sense of purpose by setting mutually agreed upon objectives relative to FCPS' Strategic Goals. For example, Aspirational Goal 4 calls for FCPS to nurture relationships with families and the entire community. Interacting and spending time with the dogs has proven to relieve stress and bring smiles. 🖈



## **Go Team Therapy Dogs**

There was no whimpering or whining, only happy tail wags as FCPS and Go Team Therapy, Crisis, and Airport Dogs, Inc. (Go Team Therapy Dogs) declared an official partnership last fall.

The Go Team Therapy Dog teams are well trained and certified to visit FCPS programs in an effort to provide comfort and care through interactions with the dogs. Volunteers with Go Team Therapy Dogs provide support for students and families who may benefit from specialized learning opportunities such as Learning for Life programs, Expressions programs, Pyramid programs, Rock Creek School and crisis visits.

Crisis visits can be conducted one class at a time or the volunteers can meet with students one-to-one or in small groups with the dogs. Specialized programs are for small groups of students to visit with the dogs. These visits typically last around 15 minutes. **★** 





# **National Inventors** Hall of Fame



During the summer months, elementary school-aged students developed their science, technology, education and math skills through sessions filled with discovery in a comprehensive program via the National Inventors Hall of Fame.

At Frederick County Public Schools, the goal is for students to graduate college and career ready. And part of that learning journey to graduation is discovery and hands-on lessons.

The National Inventors Hall of Fame, celebrating 50 years, offers just that through its summer programing. The Ohiobased nonprofit strives to inspire emerging creators and entrepreneurs through its education programs.

Summer programming is created through a simple fourstep process:

- 1. The National Inventors Hall of Fame inducts worldchanging inventors into the Hall of Fame.
- 2. Work one-on-one with each new inductee class to learn about their unique innovation journeys.
- 3. Take those stories and integrate them into STEM programs.
- 4. Help tomorrow's innovators realize their potential through impactful, hands-on experiences.

FCPS students were fortunate to learn some of those lessons. Perhaps a student taking advantage of these opportunities will go on to make their own inventions. **★** 



## **Frederick County Public Libraries**

### "Today a reader, tomorrow a leader." - Margaret Fuller

With nine Frederick County Public Library branches throughout the county, FCPS students need not look far for a great book to read or an innovative program to participate in. The new Middletown Library is projected to open in early 2024.

Library cards are free to all students. And by using this Student Success Card, our students can check out up to five print items at one time.

Even if students can't get to a brick-and-mortar library branch, they have access to online materials and library programs.

This partnership also gives students an opportunity to participate in the Scripps Howard National Spelling Bee and summer reading programs. The C. Burr Artz Library in Frederick, along picturesque Carroll Creek Linear Park, is one of the most frequently visited spots in the county.

Students can do everything from checking out a new novel to researching projects and everything in between.

For generations, FCPL has been our literacy partner, and FCPS looks forward to future collaborations to benefit students. ★



## **Job Corps**

Students and families who may benefit from alternative educational programs can benefit from an official new partnership between FCPS and Job Corps.

The mission of Maryland/Woodstock-based Job Corps is to teach eligible youths the skills they need to become employable and independent, with the goal of placing them in meaningful jobs or future educational opportunities.

This partnership is intended to create a common sense of purpose by setting mutually agreed upon objectives relative to the school system's Strategic Goals.

The objectives of this partnership are two-fold: first, to educate FCPS staff, students, and families regarding Job Corps resources and opportunities for further education. Secondly, to provide supports for students and families who may benefit from alternative educational programs.

"Woodstock Job Corps is proud to be able to extend our reach to promote vocational training services in the Frederick County Public School System," said Miquela Kriskovich, Outreach Manager for Job Corps. "In previous years, our campus has not had the opportunity to serve students in this area. We look forward to working closely with FCPS to provide an alternative education and training opportunity for those who may be interested in vocational trade."

Job Corps is committed to offering all students a safe and secure environment. Through a Zero Tolerance Student Conduct Policy, the organization strives to provide all participants with an environment that is free from experiences of harassment, bullying, violence and drug use. **★** 

# **SECURING A BRIGHT FUTURE**

**Career Signing Day** 





Signing Day in high school used to be all about sports – which student athletes are going to play for what college. Now, at least for FCPS, Signing Day is also about careers.

The 2023 Career and Technical Education (CTE) Signing Day occurred last May. The objective was to celebrate and recognize high school students who will be graduating, having completed a CTE program of study, and who will directly enter the workforce or some form of postsecondary training that is directly connected to workforce development.

Signing Day also highlights the many lucrative opportunities for students, so parents understand the

value of alternatives to a four-year college. And, the event encourages businesses to engage with students prior to graduation to help fulfill their workforce needs, while encouraging students to continue to strive for excellence as their high school career ends and their future career begins.

Businesses that participated in the ceremony included: All Around Plumbing, All Cool Refrigerant Reclaim, Beltway Companies, BOPAT Electric, Fitzgerald Auto Mall, Frederick Subaru, KLS Home Improvement, Krietz Customs and O'Connor Plumbing.

Students and prospective employers publicly signed nonbinding letters of intent, similar to the college athletes Signing Day. **★** 

FCPS

## **Living Well Youth Works**

FCPS students and the general public enjoyed numerous special conversations this spring during the Passing the Torch Career Speaker Series.

The weekly program was offered by FCPS and the local organization Living Well Youth Works (LWYW). Professionals in the Frederick community explained to students and others in attendance some of the many career paths available to them.

Careers highlighted during the series included: architect, attorney, board of education member, college vicepresident, county council member, physician, restaurant owner and university professor.

Living Well Youth Works is dedicated to empowering teenagers of all backgrounds to grow into productive members of society. The non-profit group teaches proven life skills, exposes teens to new possibilities and provides realistic pathways for improving personal and academic livelihoods.

"This partnership with Frederick County Public Schools will allow Living Well Youth Works to forge relationships with parents, administrators and students to learn more about the needs of our young people so that we can help students overcome obstacles and reach their full potential," said Clifton Jackson, LWYW Executive Director.

After much anticipation, Living Well Youth Works announced in October the launch of a Life Skills Development Course for young women in middle and high school, ages 12-17. The first semester runs through February, 2024 and will include a four-lesson introduction to the curriculum, six lessons on confidence building and five lessons on communication.

## **Nymeo Federal Credit Union**

FCPS and Nymeo Federal Credit Union have renewed a partnership agreement to support students, staff and community.

As part of the agreement, the company will continue to sponsor the FCPS Community Resource Fair as well as a "Millionaires Club" to support a financial literacy program for students.

"Nymeo has been a long-time partner in sponsoring programs like "Millionaires Club" and "Start-Up Frederick," said Kim Day, FCPS Elementary Social Studies Curriculum Specialist and STEM coordinator. "We deeply appreciate the continued support and collaboration with Nymeo, as we work together to provide financial literacy opportunities for all students and prepare them for lifelong success."





Founded in 1933, Nymeo Federal Credit Union now serves more than 23,000 members in Frederick and Montgomery Counties.

"We are pleased to again formalize our partnership with FCPS," said company President and CEO Vicki Johnston. "As a community credit union based in Frederick, we have created products and services to specifically help FCPS staff and families. Nymeo is committed to supporting education, especially in financial literacy."

Through this partnership, Nymeo will provide youth apprenticeship opportunities for students interested in careers in finance. This endeavor will help FCPS expand its opportunities for students seeking real-life business experience. **★** 

### **Sleep in Heavenly Peace**

Building a new bed for an old friend.

adidas

### A Good Night Leads to a Great Day

Rock Creek School students participated in "Walk and Roll Your Way to a Good Night's Sleep and a Nutritious Morning" last spring, a fundraiser supporting FCPS community partner Sleep in Heavenly Peace. The nonprofit builds, assembles and delivers bunk beds to children and families in need. Sleep in Heavenly Peace believes the health and happiness of a child is impacted when they do not have a proper place to sleep.

During the fundraiser, Rock Creek School partnered with the Walkersville Middle School Student Government Association to collect donations of nonperishable breakfast items for the Glade Valley Food Bank, bedding and monetary donations. Students raised \$880 and helped build beds for the nonprofit organization. **★** 

SLEEP IN HEAVENLY PEACE

### **Baltimore Ravens & Under Armour**

### **Girls Flag Football**

In many corners of the fall sports season, football is king. Well, in Frederick County high school sports, fall is now also queen! FCPS could not be more excited that some 200 students representing all 10 county high schools participated in the inaugural girls' flag football season.

The first game of the year, between Tuscarora and Brunswick, had an exciting atmosphere, with a big crowd filling the bleachers at Frederick High. Adding to the excitement was the presence of the Baltimore Ravens' cheerleaders and mascot. They led the two teams onto the field through a Ravens tunnel as fireworks lit up the sky, in a showcase where every team got to play.

The Ravens and Under Armour partnered with FCPS to provide custom uniforms for the 10 teams. Under Armour will host a championship game at its Baltimore headquarters at the end of the season, and the FCPS champion (Middletown High) will be recognized at M&T Bank Stadium during the Ravens' game (December 10) against the Los Angeles Rams.

What's next for flag football? The hope is that the new FCPS league will inspire other counties across the state to take up the sport. Supporters eventually may see girls' teams competing for state championships, just as the boys do in varsity football. 🖈







## **Special Olympics Maryland**

### **Learning For Life**

Tuscarora High School earned national banner recognition as a Special Olympics Unified Champion School for its efforts to provide inclusive sports and activities for all students. The honor was bestowed as a result of meeting national standards of excellence in the areas of inclusion, advocacy and respect.

"We are so proud of the Tuscarora High community for becoming the second FCPS school to earn this prestigious honor," FCPS Superintendent Dr. Cheryl L. Dyson said. "It embodies the considerable effort made to provide opportunities for all students."

Tuscarora High and Twin Ridge Elementary have both earned national banner recognition from the Special Olympics. More than 250 schools in Maryland are currently participating in Special Olympics Unified Champion programming. Special Olympics Unified Champion Schools aim to expand to 10,000 schools throughout the country by the end of the 2023-24 school year.

Tuscarora High takes great pride in the school's unified sports program and the efforts of student athletes and their partners to maintain a program that teaches skills, sportsmanship, friendship, and community. Tuscarora participates in unified tennis, bocce, and track and field. Last year, the Tuscarora High unified bocce team won the 2023 Special Olympics Maryland state championship, which took place after Tuscarora students and staff lined the school's halls to clap and cheer the team on its way to the competition.

THS also boasts a "Best Buddies" club, which allows for all students to plan inclusive events during and after school. This helps generate genuine relationships and meaningful social activities.

"Receiving this prestigious award from the Special Olympics honors the commitment of the Tuscarora High staff, students and community for creating a culture where all students are included," Tuscarora High principal Lisa Smith said. ★





30

#### **Ballenger Creek Elementary**

Advanced Counseling Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Behavioral Health Services Buckeystown United Methodist Church **Catholic Charities** Children of Incarcerated Parents Partnership (COIPP) Evangelical Lutheran Church Feagaville Lutheran Parish Go Team Therapy Dogs Kidzart/Club Scientific Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd Mountain View Community Church Neediest Kids/Bridge to Success Nymeo Federal Credit Union **Operation Warm** S. Frederick Community Food Bank Sleep in Heavenly Peace St Joseph-on-Carrollton Manor Catholic Church Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) **Toppings Pizza** United Way of Frederick County Villa Maria Behavioral Health **Ballenger Creek Middle** Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick

Boys & Girls Club

Buckevstown

Washington

Grimes Graphics

Chipotle Mexican Grill-

Jackson Chapel Church

Sleep in Heavenly Peace

Brunswick Elementary

Ace Hardware-Brunswick

Bethany Lutheran Church

Brunswick Crossing, LLC

Brunswick Eagles Club

Brunswick Lions Club

Ebenezer AME Church

Grace Episcopal Church

Grace Fellowship Church

Homewood at Frederick

Italian Restaurant

Knights of Columbus

Maryland Food Bank-

Mt Zion A.M.E. Church

Halethorpe Farms Rd.

Med One Pharmacy-9th Ave.

Old Primitive Baptist Church

King's Pizza New York Style &

Little Red Barn Ice Cream Cafe

Brunswick

Starvin Marvin Pizza

Girl Scouts Nation's Capital -

Roy Rogers-Ballenger Creek

Roy Rogers-Brunswick Second Street and Hope, Inc. Silver Diner Sleep in Heavenly Peace Smoketown Rotary Club of Brunswick South Mountain Creamery Steadman-Keenan Legion Brunswick The Beacon Weis Markets-Brunswick

PNC Bank-Brunswick

**Brunswick High** 

Ace Hardware-Brunswick Bruster's Real Ice Cream Domino's-Brunswick Hemp's Meats-Jefferson Little Red Barn Ice Cream Cafe Roy Rogers-Brunswick Sleep in Heavenly Peace Weis Markets-Brunswick Wing 'N Pizza Shack

#### Brunswick Middle

Ace Hardware-Brunswick Boscov's Chipotle Mexican Grill-Brunswick City of Brunswick Dan Ryan Builders Domino's-Brunswick Fraternal Order of Eagles Little Red Barn Ice Cream Cafe Niningers Tire & Auto Center Papa John's Pizza-Brunswick Potomac Street Grill Roy Rogers-Brunswick Sleep in Heavenly Peace Steadman-Keenan Legion Brunswick Subway-Brunswick Wing 'N Pizza Shack Zumba with NeTasha Bastian

#### **Butterfly Ridge Elementary**

Arts for Learning Asian American Center of Frederick **Camp** Invention City of Frederick Maryland Food **Educational Systems Federal** Credit Union Farm to School Frederick Frederick Community College-Various Frederick County Health Department-Various Frederick County Mental Health Association Frederick Rescue Mission Heartly House Home Depot Housing Authority of the City of Frederick

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

Key City Rotary Potomac Case Management Second Street and Hope, Inc. Sleep in Heavenly Peace Smile Program Mobile Dentist Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. The Community Foundation of Frederick County The Religious Coalition For Emergency Human Needs United Healthcare University of Maryland Extension

#### **Carroll Manor Elementary**

Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### **Catoctin High**

Ace Hardware-Thurmont BakerTr ee Services, Inc. Beckley's Camping Center Bollinger's Restaurant Burger King-Thurmont Carriage House Inn Catoctin Colorfest Catoctin Football Alumni Catoctin Mountain Orchard Catoctin Mountain Park Catoctin Youth Football and Cheerleading Dave & Jane's Crabhouse Dunkin'-Thurmont Emmitsburg Glass Emmitsburg High School Alumni Association Emmitsburg Lions Club ESP Dance Food Lion-Thurmont FoodPro Frederick Soil Conservation District Free State PTA Glory Days Grill Gnarly Artly Guardian Hose Company Inc. Jubilee Foods KFC/Taco Bell-Thurmont McDonald's-Emmitsburg McDonald's-Thurmont Med One Pharmacy-Water St. Mountain Gate Family Restaurant Mountain View Plaza Pondscapes, Inc. Prvor's Orchard Rocko Meats Rocky's Pizza Roy Rogers-Thurmont Sheetz-Thurmont Shriver Meats Shuff's Meat Market Sleep in Heavenly Peace South Side Tire and Auto

St Joseph's Provincial House Subway-Thurmont Thurmont Child Care Center Thurmont Kountry Kitchen Thurmont Lions Club Weis Markets-Thurmont

#### **Centerville Elementary**

Alazzo Med Spa Bar-T-Frederick Blessings in a Backpack CarterQue Barbecue & Grilling Co. Cinco de Mayo Restaurant Compassion Vet Dogtopia Dream Dinners Firehouse Subs-Buckeystown Frederick Brick Works Frederick County Bank ACNB Giant Food-Sugarloaf Parkway Greenbriar Vet Hair Cuttery-Urbana Hood College-General Katie Gilabert Keep Collective Kiddie Academy of Urbana Kids Villa Learning Center Lebherz Oil & Vinegar Emporium Ledo Pizza-Worthington Blvd. Madrones Manhattan Pizza-Urbana Mary Ellen Callura May's Restaurant MLend Mod Pizza Modern Nails and Organic Spa Monocacy Crossing Sleep in Heavenly Peace Style Station Salon Sweetfrog The Goddard School The Greene Turtle Sports Bar & Grille The Orchard Urbana Family Dental Care Urbana Orthodontics-Dr. McTavish Urbana Regional Library Urbana Tanning

#### **Community Schools**

Frederick Church of the Brethren Frederick Community College-Various St James A.M.E Church

#### Crestwood Middle

Advanced Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) Frederick Bruster's Real Ice Cream

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

Evangelical Lutheran Church Excel Youth Food Lion Frederick County Health Department-Kids Like Us Girls Scouts Council of the Nation's Capital - Martinsburg Kona Ice Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd. Sleep in Heavenly Peace St Joseph-on-Carrollton Manor Catholic Church Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Texas Roadhouse **Toppings Pizza** 

#### **Deer Crossing Elementary**

American Legion Auxiliary-Gold star Unit 191 Kyle Heister Lake Linganore Association MLend New Market District Lions Club New Market United Methodist Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace The Derby New Market The Fractured Prune Town of New Market Your Cause, LLC (Trustee for Wells Fargo Community Support Campaign)

#### **Emmitsburg Elementary**

American Legion Post 121 AMVETS Post 172 Emmitsburg Lions Club Emmitsburg Veterinary Hospital Emmitsburg VFW Ladies Aux. Jubilee Foods Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd. Rocky's Pizza Sleep in Heavenly Peace Thurmont Lions Club Tracy's Auto Repair

#### Frederick Classical

Blessings in a Backpack California Tortilla-Frederick Chipotle Mexican Grill-Wormans Mill Firehouse Subs-Kingsfisher Dr. Roy Rogers-Riverside Sam's Club Tropical Smoothie Cafe UPS

#### Frederick High

7th Street Cafe Above All Physical Therapy Acosta's Dental Care **ADTEK Engineers** Adventure Park USA Alban Engineering Alpine Services Anytime Fitness Archai Media AstraZeneca Avemco Insurance Company Bane Bio Banfield Pet Hospital Bar-T-Gaithersburg **Bethel Events Big Picture Media** Bob Evans-Garrett Dr. Booz Allen Hamilton Boscov's Bravo Flight Training Brewer's Alley Restaurant Buckeystown Veterinary Hospital Buckingham's Choice Burger King-W. Patrick St Camp Bow Wow Camp West Mar - YMCA Carroll Hospital Center Catoctin Wildlife Preserve and Zoo Charis Realty Group Chick-fil-A-Urbana Pike Citizens Care and Rehab Citizens Care and Rehabilitation Center of Frederick Clagett Enterprises, Inc. Classy Cuts Mobile Grooming Country Meadows Retirement Communities **CTR** Laboratories CvcleFit Dagenhart Health and Wellness **Diana's Weddings** Digital Bard Downtown Frederick Partnership Dutch Plant Farm Ebenezer International Market ECS Mid-Atlantic, LLC Enactus Club-Hood College **En-Net Services** Equipment Development Co, Inc. (EDCO) Federal Bureau of Investigation Federal Credit Union First Chime Chef Prive First United Bank and Trust Five Guys Flamin' Pizza Flying Dog Brewery Food Lion-Yellow Springs Frederick City Water Treatment Plant Frederick County Public Library C. Burr Artz Frederick County Animal Control Frederick County Circuit Court

Active Physical Therapy

**Emergency Communications** Frederick County Government Frederick County Office of Economic Development Frederick County Sheriff's Office Frederick County Volunteer Fire and Rescue Services Frederick County Workforce Services Frederick Health Hospital Frederick Keys Frederick KiDDS Pediatric Dentistry Frederick Magazine Frederick News Post Frederick Sport and Spine Friends of Waterford Park Frostburg State University Ft. Detrick Commissary Full Sail University Gabe's Galaxy Control Systems Gentle Dental Giant Eagle-7th Street Giant Eagle-W. Patrick Street Giant Food-Kingfisher Dr. Gladchuk Bros. Restaurant Goodwill Industries Greg's Driving School Gypsy Cab Studios Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Gardens Holly Hills Country Club Homewood Suites by Hilton Hood College-General iHire Independent Hose Company Jacob Craven Attorney at Law Johns Hopkins University-Mason Hall Leadership Techniques LLC Ledo Pizza-Riverbend Way Leesburg Executive Airport Leidos Biomedical Research Inc. Lidia Miller Photography LifeCycle Studio Lilypons Water Gardens Little Lights Child Development Center Lonza Madison Fields Manning Media, Inc. Mar-Lu View Maryland Center of Fashion Design Maryland Ensemble Theater Marvland Financial Planners Maryland State Police MASAI Technologies Corp. Mattress Warehouse McCaskill Financial McDermott Will & Emery, LLP McDonald's-7th Street McDonald's-Buckeystown Pike

Frederick County Dept. of

McDonald's-Jefferson St McDonald's-W. Patrick Street McDonald's-Yellow Springs Road McLaughlin Design & Project McPherson & Associates Middletown Valley Bank Mid-Maryland Musculoskeletal Institute Montgomery College Monumental Sports & Entertainment Mt. Vernon-George Washington's Estate National Cancer Institute at Frederick National Security Agency Naval Service Recruiters Nav-Ex Cleaning Services Navy Federal Credit Union New Spire Arts Noodles & Company - Frederick Noteable Progressions Music Therapy Services Novavax Office of the Chief Medical Examiner Orases Ourisman Motors of Frederick Penn State Monte Alto PepsiCo Design and Innovation Center NYC Piece O' Cake, LLC Pittsburgh Institute of Aeronautics-Hagerstown Campus Plamondon Hospitality Partners Play Studio Posh Boutique Potomac Edison Pretzel & Pizza Creations Rainbow of Love Recovery Foundation Ramar Moving Systems Re/Max, LLC Red Horse Steak House Rehab 2 Perform Rita's Italian Ice Roasthouse Pub Roy Rogers-Buckeystown Pike Roy Rogers-W. Patrick Street S.W. Barrick & Sons Sardi's Chicken Sheehy Ford Sheffield Institute for the Recording Arts Shepherd University Shockley Honda Silver Diner Sleep in Heavenly Peace Smooch Studio Society For Human Resource Management SOLDIERFIT South Mountain Creamery Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc.

Spherion Splunk, Inc. Staged Above Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Surelocked IN Taco Bell-7th st **Target Corporation** techfrederick The Bicycle Escape Mobile The Buddy Project The City of Frederick The Frederick Innovative Technology Center, Inc. The Pediatric Center of Frederick The Temple: A Paul Mitchell Partner School ThermoFisher (LifeTechnologies) Thurmont Child Care Center Towson University Tropical Smoothie Cafe Truist - East Patrick United States Naval Academy United Way of Frederick County University of Maryland-Chemistry Bldg Urban Air US Air Force Recruiting US Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Disease Velvet Lounge W.A. Tolbard Warehouse Cinemas Way Off Broadway Dinner Theater WDVM-TV Weinberg Center for the Arts Weis Markets-Old Camp Rd Weis Markets-Prospect Blvd. Wendy's-W. Patrick Street Whole Foods Women In Aviation: Drone Pilots Workforce Metrics Yakabod Zavos Architecture **Glade Elementary** Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Glade Valley Community Services Sleep in Heavenly Peace Gov.TJ High Barnes & Noble Bellisario's Pizza

Bellisario's Pizza Black Creek Creative, LLC BSN Sports Charles' Studios Clustered Spires Golf Club Dairy Queen at Riverside Firehouse Subs-Buckeystown Fourth Dimension Fun Center Frederick Sign & Banner Co. Glory Days Grill Holtzople Heating & Air Conditioning Hood College-General Imagination Center, Inc. Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Lifetouch Lockheed Martin Long & Foster Frederick, MD MAD Fitness Magic Mountain Chimney Sweep Manhattan Pizza-Shorebird McDonald's-Anderabi Management McLaughlin Family Chiropractic Olive Garden Italian Restaurant Oscar's Ale House (West) Papa John's Pizza-Frederick Patriot Pantry, Inc. Pivot Physical Therapy-Thomas Johnson Dr. Rita's Italian Ice Roy Rogers-TJ Dr. Sleep in Heavenly Peace SOLDIERFIT Troyce Gatewood & Partners Wells Fargo

#### Gov.TJ Middle

Friscos

Advanced Counseling American Heart Association Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Boys & Girls Club Campus Life Dairy Queen at Riverside Frederick County State's Attorney's Office Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc. Maryland Food Bank-Western Branch Oscar's Ale House (West) Police Athletic League Rita's Italian Ice Sleep in Heavenly Peace Tropical Smoothie Cafe Visionworks

#### **Green Valley Elementary**

7-11 Monrovia Bar-T-Frederick Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Bright Eyes Early Learning Center-Urbana CarterQue Barbecue & Grilling Co. Frederick County Sheriff's Office Freezone Fitness Girl Scout Troop 37088 Girl Scouts Nation's Capital -Washington Green Valley Carryout

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

Johns Hopkins: Wilmer Eye

Hood College-General Kids Villa Learning Center Lifetouch Mount Airy Lions Club New Market Fire Department-Monrovia Pleasant Grove United Methodist Church Providence United Methodist Church Skate Frederick Sleep in Heavenly Peace The Buzz Urbana Regional Library

#### Heather Ridge

7-11 Walkersville Arby's-Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Buffalo Wild Wings-Frederick California Tortilla-Frederick Chick-fil-A - Monocacy Blvd Civil Air Patrol Community Settlements and Escrow Crumbl Cookies Dairy Queen-General Dunkin'-7th St. Giant Eagle-7th Street Go Team Therapy Dogs McDonald's-7th Street Mountain Gate Family Restaurant Olive Garden Italian Restaurant Panera Bread-Elkridge Pets on Wheels Roy Rogers Roy Rogers-TJ Dr. Sleep in Heavenly Peace Warehouse Cinemas

#### Hillcrest Elementary

Advanced Behavioral Health Asian American Center of Frederick Ausherman Family Foundation Child Advocacy Center of Frederick County Coached by Plez Costco Duet with Music Family Partnership of Frederick County FC Frederick Soccer/Golden Mile Soccer Club Frederick Community Action Agency Frederick County Health Department-Various Frederick County Parks and Recreation Frederick County Public Library-E. Patrick Frederick Literacy Council Good News Club

Il-Forno Pizzeria

Institute Kahlert Foundation Lifehouse Church Lions Club of Frederick Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd Mental Health Association of Frederick County New Life Church Roy Rogers-W. Patrick Street Safe Kids Frederick County Seed of Life Nurseries Skyline Soccer Sleep in Heavenly Peace Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. The Love for Lochlin Foundation University Of MD Extension Vision to Learn: Maryland Way Station-Family Preservation YMCA of Frederick County -Head Start Young Rembrandts

#### **Kemptown Elementary**

Providence United Methodist Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### Lewistown Elementary

Ace Hardware-Thurmont American Legion Edwin C Creeger Jr Post 168, Faith United Church of Christ-Frederick Lewistown United Methodist Church McDonald's-Thurmont Rocky's Pizza Roy Rogers-Thurmont Simply Asia Sleep in Heavenly Peace St Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church - Utica Techno Rescue Thurmont AMVETS Post 7, Ladies Auxiliary Thurmont Public Library TLC Foundation Inc.Thurmont Lions Club

#### Liberty Elementary

Chapel Lutheran Libertytown United Methodist Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### Lincoln Elementary

Asian American Center of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Boys and Girls Club of Frederick City Youth Matrix Frederick Church of the Brethren Frederick City Police Department Frederick County 4H

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

Frederick County Health Department-Various Frederick Rescue Mission Fredericktonian Lodge No. 12 Housing Authority of the City of Frederick Maryland Food Bank-Hålethorpe Farms Rd. Mental Health Association of Frederick County Mount St Mary's University Rotary Club of Carroll Creek Sleep in Heavenly Peace South End Baptist The Love for Lochlin Foundation University of Maryland Extension

#### Linganore High

AB Installations Ace Hardware-Mt. Airy Active Physical Therapy Amber Hill Physical Therapy Arby's-Mt. Airv Archive Design Asian Bistro Autumn Lake Healthcare at Glade Valley Best Plumbing Specialties, Inc. Blaven Riding Center Brewer's Alley Restaurant Bright Eyes Early Learning Center-Frederick Bright Eyes Early Learning Center-New Market Browning Reagle Insurance Cardiology Center **CARE Veterinary Center** CarterQue Barbecue & Grilling Celebree Learning Center-Mt. Airv **CFR Engineering** Chipotle Mexican Grill-Mt. Airy **Complete Document Solutions** Dairy Maid Dairy, Inc. Damascus Road Community Church Dollar General Domino's-New Market Dorman Home Remodeling Eastern Mobility Excel Sportswear Food Lion-Old National Pike Found Souls/Natural Artistry Frederick County 4-H Therapeutic Riding Program Frederick County Animal Control Frederick County Humane Society Frederick Health Hospital Gene's Costumes Giant Food-Kingfisher Dr. Gladhill-Tractor Mart Green Valley Animal Hospital Heritage Animal Hospital

Howard Hughes Medical Institute at UMBC JC Penney Corporation Jersey Mike's Subs-Mt. Airy Jimmie Cone Jimmy Johns Johns Hopkins University Applied Physics Lab Katie Grosso, DDS Key 103/106.9 The Eagle/WORK Laurel Pools Leidos Biomedical Research Inc. Liberty Mutual Insurance Libertytown Volunteer Fire Department Linganore Alumni Association Linganore Grange Linganore Veterinary Clinic M&T Bank Maryland Department of Agriculture Maryland Oncology Maryland Park Service, Cunningham Falls & Gambrill State Parks McDonald's-New Market Men's Wearhouse Mid-Marvland Musculoskeletal Institute Mountain View Community Church Mt. Airy Chamber of Commerce Mt. Airy Kiwanis Club Mt. Airy Meat Locker Mt. Pleasant Crown Mt. Pleasant Ruritan National Cancer Institute at Frederick National Security Agency New Market District Lions Club New Market Grange New York J&P Pizza-Mt. Airy Parlights, Inc Pasquale's Italian Pizza Pivot Physical Therapy-Ridgeville Blvd PNC Bank-Mt. Airy **PVA** Academy Reynolds Insurance Agency Safeway-Walkersville Sandy Spring Bank Schuster Concrete Serenity Pools Management Shepherd University Ski Liberty Sleep in Heavenly Peace **Target Corporation** Tip Me Frederick **Titus Trash Service** Town of Mt. Airy Tractor Supply Upper Deck Wagner's Meats Way Station, Inc. Way to Grow

Weis Markets-Prospect Blvd. Wells Fargo Matching Gifts Program WFRE/WFMD Whiskey Creek Golf Club York Automotive

#### **Middletown Elementary**

Middletown Food Bank Middletown Lions Club Middletown United Methodist Church-Kids Club Middletown Valley People Helping People Sleep in Heavenly Peace Stepping Stones Center

#### **Middletown High**

Abraccio Gelato Accuflow Systems **AES Engineering** Air Force Officer's Spouses' Club Aleko's-Middletown Alice Ferguson Foundation AMVETS Post 9 Asian Cafe Bath and Body Works Best Plumbing Specialties, Inc. Black Hog BBQ - Myersville Blackhill Regional Park Bonefish Grill Buckingham's Choice Burger King-Myersville Burkittsville Ruritan Club Catoctin Fish and Game Protective Association Chesapeake Bay Foundation Chick-fil-A-Urbana Pike Chipotle Mexican Grill-Myersville Christ Church Children's Center Cinco de Mayo - Middletown Creative Children's Center Dee Buchanan Studio of Dance Domino'<sup>™</sup>s-Middletown Don Kuehl Memorial Scholarship Donald W. Guyton, Inc. Dunkin'-Middletown Dutch's Daughter Dwight P. Jacobus Scholarship Elks National Foundation Equipment Development Co, Inc. (EDCO) Exxon Fordham Lee Poffenbarger Memorial Fund Fountaindale Auto Center-Old National Pike Fourth Dimension Fun Center Fratelli's Middletown Frederick County Circuit Court Frederick County Dept of Solid Waste Management Free State PTA Giant Eagle-7th Street

Hagerstown Community College Hamilton Relay Scholarship Harp Medical Center Horatio Alger Association Jefferson Veterinary Hospital Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc. Kappa Kappa Iota Sorority, Inc. Lancaster Craftsmen Builders Lee Delauter & Sons Inc. Lifetouch Little Catoctin Creek Farm Madrones Maryland Farm Bureau Maryland JCI Senate Maryland Mensa Masonic Charities of Maryland McCutcheon's Apple Products McDonald's-Myersville Meadow's Farms Mick's Plumbing Middletown AMVETS Post #9 Middletown Lions Club Middletown United Methodist Church-Kids Club Middletown Valley Athletic Association Miss Frederick Monument Foam Insulators Mountain Motors Myersville Lions Club National Cancer Institute at Frederick National FFA National Naval Officers Association-Washington DC Noodles & Company -Hagerstown Nymeo Federal Credit Union Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc Panera Bread-Urbana Pike Pediatric Movement Center Personal Best Athletics Pivot Physical Therapy-Buckeystown Pike Pivot Physical Therapy-Thomas Johnson Dr. Popeyes Prudential Putman Plumbing, Inc. **Richland Golf Course** Rotary Club of Carroll Creek Rudman Landscaping and Lawn Care Skycroft Conference Center Sleep in Heavenly Peace Smile Frederick Orthodontics South Mountain Creamery Specialized Engineering Squad Car Supply Starbucks Subway-Myersville Tapia's on Main Texas Roadhouse The Main Cup

The Valley School TLC Bridal Boutique Truist - Middletown Valley Veterinary Hospital VFW Men's Auxiliary #3285 Weis Markets-Old Camp Rd Wolfsville Ruritan Club Zonta International

#### **Middletown Middle**

Bechtel Dunkin'-Middletown Kiwanis Club of Suburban Frederick County Safe House-Zion Lutheran Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP)

#### Middletown Primary

Christ Church Children's Center Middletown United Methodist Church-Kids Club Middletown Valley People Helping People Middletown Volunteer Fire Dept. Sleep in Heavenly Peace Stepping Stones Center The Valley School

#### **Monocacy Elementary**

Advanced Counseling Allscapes Outdoor, LLC American Legion Francis Scott Key Post 11 AR Workshop Frederick Battelle National Biodefense Institute (BNBI) Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Brook Hill United Methodist Church Dairy Queen at Riverside DARCARS of Frederick Dr. Shailey Woods Edgewood Church of God Fort Detrick Frederick Community Action Agency Food Bank Hood College-General Hydro Designs, Inc. Moe's Southwest Grill Neediest Kids/Bridge to Success Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc PERKS Potomac Case Management Sleep in Heavenly Peace Starbucks - Monocacy Blvd Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Thrasher's Cleaners Villa Maria Behavioral Health Visionworks Walmart-Monocacy Blvd.

Way Station-Family Preservation

#### **Monocacy Middle**

Advanced Behavioral Health Araby United Methodist Church Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Dairy Queen at Riverside Hood College-General Neediest Kids/Bridge to Success Potomac Valley Fly Fishers/Trout in the Classroom Sleep in Heavenly Peace Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP)

Villa Maria Behavioral Health

#### **Monocacy Valley Montessori** Sleep in Heavenly Peace

**Myersville Elementary** American Heart Association Creative Children's Center Dominion Foundation Dr. Dan McEowen

First United Bank and Trust

Middletown Valley People

Helping People Mount Zion United Methodist Church-Myersville Myersville Fire Department Myersville Lions Club Sleep in Heavenly Peace Trout in the Classroom Tuscarora Archers

#### New Market Elementary

Adventure Park USA American Legion Auxiliary-Gold star Unit 191 Burn Boot Camp Food Lion-Old National Pike Fourth Dimension Fun Center Frederick County Public Library -Walkersville Branch Hope4Kids Hubble Trucking Ijamsville United Methodist Church **Jimmie Cone** Mount Airy Bowling Lanes New Market District Lions Club Papa John's-Mt. Airy Penguin Random House Prospect Pantry Sleep in Heavenly Peace Stepping Stones Center **Tree Trekkers** VFW Ladies Auxiliary VFW Men's Auxiliary #3285

Whiskey Creek Golf Club

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

New Market Middle Ace Hardware-Mt. Airy American Legion Auxiliary-Gold star Unit 191 Dairy Queen at Riverside Lighthouse Seafood and Deli New Market District Lions Club New Market United Methodist Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### New Midway/Woodsboro Elementary

Glade Valley Lions Club Grace Rocky Hill Lutheran Church Johnsville Ruritan Club Johnsville United Methodist Church Lehigh Portland Cement of Union Bridge Monocacy Valley Chapter-NWTF Mt. Zion Haugh's Lutheran Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace St John's United Church of God Terra Rubra Lions Club Woodsboro American Legion Post 282 Woodsboro Bank Woodsboro Evangelical Lutheran Church North Frederick Elementary

A Touch of Class Limousines Advanced Behavioral Health Blessings in a Backpack Chipotle Mexican Grill-W. Patrick St. Chuck E. Cheese Daughters of American Revolution Domino's-West Patrick St Domino's-Worman's Mill Frederick Bicycle Coalition FSK Lions FSK Macy's Go Team Therapy Dogs Hood College-General Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd. McDonald's-Anderabi Management Oscar's Ale House (West) **Redemption City Church** Roy Rogers-TJ Dr. Sertoma Basketball Sleep in Heavenly Peace Tropical Smoothie Cafe Wendy's-W. Patrick Street

#### **Oakdale Elementary**

American Legion Auxiliary-Gold star Unit 191 Dairy Queen at Riverside Mt. Carmel United Methodist Church Panera Bread-Kingfisher Dr. Sleep in Heavenly Peace Weis Markets-Spring Ridge

#### Oakdale High

Sleep in Heavenly Peace Oakdale Middle American Legion-Mt. Airy Mt. Carmel United Methodist Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### **Orchard Grove Elementary**

Paisano's Pizza Roy Rogers-Ballenger Creek Sleep in Heavenly Peace Starvin Marvin Pizza

#### Parkway Elementary

Advanced Counseling Blessings in a Backpack Chipotle Mexican Grill-W. Patrick St. Frederick Presbyterian Church Hood College-General Ken's Transmissions Rotary Club of Fredericktowne Silver Diner Sleep in Heavenly Peace State Farm Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Texas Roadhouse

#### **Rock Creek**

American Legion Francis Scott Key Post 11 Arby's-Frederick Barnes & Noble Blessings in a Backpack Bruster's Real Ice Cream Civitan Club of Frederick Dairy Queen-General Frederick Brick Works Green-walled Garden Club Homewood at Frederick Joe Corbi's Pizza Longhorn Steakhouse Mackintosh Realtors, Inc. New Life Christian School Rita's Italian Ice Roy Rogers-W. Patrick Street Sleep in Heavenly Peace The Great Frederick Fair Uncle Ralph's Cookies United Way & YMCA -Summer Serve Wags for Hope

#### Sabillasville Environmental PCS

Sleep in Heavenly Peace American Legion Edwin C Creeger Jr Post 168,

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

#### Battelle National Biodefense Institute (BNBI) Catoctin & Frederick Soil Conservation Catoctin Civitan Club Catoctin High School FFA Catoctin Mountain Orchard Catoctin Mountain Park Deerfield United Methodist Church Garfield United Methodist Church Marvland Park Service. Cunningham Falls & Gambrill State Parks Master Gardeners-Frederick County Mount Zion United Methodist Church Rocky's Pizza SES Parent Group, Inc.

Sons of American Legion, Cascade Special Olympics Maryland St Mark's Lutheran Church Teamlink ThorpeWood, LLC

Thurmont AMVETS Post 7, Ladies Auxiliary Thurmont Grange #409 Thurmont Lions Club Thurmont Public Library TLC Foundation Inc.Thurmont Lions Club Trout in the Classroom Willard Agri Service

#### Spring Ridge Elementary

A Touch of Class Limousines Adventure Park USA Children of Incarcerated Parents Partnership (COIPP) Dairy Queen at Riverside Frederick County Sheriff's Office Free State PTA Friends and Neighbors of Spring Ridge (FAN CLUB) Headstart Hood College-General Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd Mt. Carmel United Methodist Church New York J&P's Pizza Peter Wood Project Linus Roy Rogers Sheetz - Frederick Sleep in Heavenly Peace Spring Ridge Community Board Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Texas Roadhouse The Fractured Prune The Great Frederick Fair University of Maryland Extension Weis Markets-Spring Ridge Wendy's

#### Sugarloaf Elementary Bar-T-Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Hood College-General Sleep in Heavenly Peace Urbana Regional Library

Thurmont Elementary Ace Hardware-Thurmont First Baptist Church of Thurmont Food Lion-Thurmont Fratelli's NY Pizza Key Therapeutic Solutions, LLC Rescue Mission Rocky's Pizza Sleep in Heavenly Peace Thurmont Lions Club Thurmont Mayor's Office Thurmont Police Department Weis Markets-Thurmont

#### **Thurmont Middle**

Ace Hardware-Thurmont Alex Uphold State Farm Insurance Agent AMVETS Post 7-Thurmont Catoctin Church of Christ Clothes Closet Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd. Mount St Mary's-Baseball Team Sleep in Heavenly Peace Thurmont Lions Club Visionworks Weis Markets-Thurmont

#### **Thurmont Primary**

Graceham Moravian Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace Thurmont Lions Club

#### **Tuscarora Elementary**

Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc Roy Rogers - Ballenger Creek Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### Tuscarora High

Best Buy Bravo Flight Training Bright Eyes Early Learning Center-Frederick Burger King-Buckeystown Pike Calleva Farm Chick-fil-A-Urbana Pike Chili's DC Generals Roofing and Contractor Frederick County Division of Fire and Rescue Services Frederick Health Hospital Genesis Ballenger Creek Giant Food-New Design Rd Highgarden Farm, LLC Jersey Mike's Subs-Frederick Krispy Kreme Doughnuts McDonald's-Grove Rd McDonald's-Jefferson St Michael's National Cancer Institute at Frederick Oakley & Eckstein, LLC (Attorneys) Panera Bread-Urbana Pike Roy Rogers-Ballenger Creek Roy Rogers-W. Patrick Street Sleep in Heavenly Peace Sonic Drive-In Torrid Trinity Salon and Spa

#### Twin Ridge Elementary

Waffle House-Grove Rd

Advanced Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) Hagerstown Burger King-Mt. Airy California Tortilla-Mt. Airy Calvary United Methodist Church-Mt. Åirv Dan Hozhabri Group DJ Solutions-DJ Shrek Domino's-Mt. Airy Go Team Therapy Dogs Health Unlimited IHOP James A. Wheat & Sons Plumbing, HVAC Jersey Mike's Subs-Mt. Airy Jimmie Cone Kyle Heister Maryland Center for History and Culture Maryland Department of Natural Resources Mt. Airy Inn Mt. Airy Kiwanis Club Neediest Kids/Bridge to Success New Market District Lions Club New York J&P Pizza-Mt. Airy On the Town Limousines Paul Luis Photography Rita's Italian Ice Rotary Club of Mt. Airy Skate Frederick Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### Urbana Elementary

Bar-T-Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Giant Food-Sugarloaf Parkway Hood College-General Manhattan Pizza-Urbana Neediest Kids/Bridge to Success Pumpernickel+Rye Rotary Club of Southern Frederick County Sage Cakery Sleep in Heavenly Peace Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Urbana Regional Library

#### Urbana High

Andrew and Lawrence Law Group LLC Bar-T-Frederick Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Black Hog BBQ - Ijamsville Buckingham's Choice Buffalo Wild Wings-Urbana Burger King-Urbana Cabinet Discounters California Tortilla-Frederick Chick-fil-A-Urbana Pike Clearwater Landscaping and Nurserv Dunkin'-Hyattstown Fellowship of Christian Athletes Frederick County Division of Fire and Rescue Services Frederick County GIS Frederick County Sheriff's Office GAC Services Giant Food-Sugarloaf Parkway Greater Urbana Area Food Bank Green Valley Carryout Holly Hills Country Club In10se BBO JEMCO Kids Villa Learning Center Lead Em' Up Ledo Pizza-Worthington Blvd. Mangia e Bevi Restaurant Manhattan Pizza-Urbana McDonald's-Urbana Pike Mid-Maryland Musculoskeletal Institute Olive Garden Italian Restaurant Panera Bread-Urbana Pike PB Dye Golf Club Pivot Physical Therapy-Urbana Pike Play It Again Sports Rehab 2 Perform Rita's Italian Ice Rotary Club of Southern Frederick County Sarge Athletics Sleep in Heavenly Peace Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) The Buzz United Way of Frederick County Urbana Regional Library Urbana Volunteer Fire Department Whiskey Creek Golf Club

William Walker Construction

#### Urbana Middle

AR Workshop Frederick Buffalo Wild Wings-Urbana Carrabba's Italian Grill Chick-fil-A-Urbana Pike DARCARS Toyota of Frederick Frederick Keys Grace of India Horace Mann Companies Manhattan Pizza-Urbana Maryland Ensemble Theater Sleep in Heavenly Peace Urbana Regional Library Urbana Volunteer Fire Department YMCA South County

#### Valley Elementary

Jefferson Family Dentistry Jefferson Market Jefferson Ruritan Club Jefferson United Church of Christ Jefferson United Methodist Church Little Red Barn Ice Cream Cafe Sleep in Heavenly Peace

#### Walkersville Elementary

Abloom, Ltd. Barrick Garden Center Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Blessings in a Backpack Dearbought Community Center -The Management Group Assoc Discovery Community Center Glade Valley Community Services Glade Valley Lions Club Lonza McLaughlin Family Chiropractic Safeway-Walkersville Sleep in Heavenly Peace Trout's Market Tuscarora Knolls Community Center Villa Maria Behavioral Health Walmart-Monocacy Blvd. Worman's Mill Community Center

#### Walkersville High

Abloom, Ltd. America's Charities Chipotle Mexican Grill-Wormans Mill Dairy Queen at Riverside First Energy Potomac Edison Frederick County Public Library-Walkersville Frederick County Sheriff's Office Frederick News Post Glade Valley Community Services Huntington Learning Center Jeffrey Giangrande Corp-Burger King Safeway-Walkersville Skate Frederick Sleep in Heavenly Peace The Kimberly John Group The Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Nicodemus Family Fund Town of Walkersville Walker's Overlook Walkersville Athletic Boosters Walkersville Volunteer Fire Company #11 Walkersville Volunteer Rescue Wells Fargo Community Support Program

Glade Valley Lions Club

#### Walkersville Middle

Abloom, Ltd. Autumn Lake Healthcare at Glade Valley Buffalo Wild Wings-Frederick California Tortilla-Frederick Chipotle Mexican Grill-Wormans Mill Dairy Queen at Riverside Empowering Community Leaders Network Firehouse Subs-Kingsfisher Dr. Giant Eagle-7th Street Giant Food-Kingfisher Dr. Glade Valley Athletic Association Glade Valley Community Services Glade Valley Lions Club Ledo Pizza-Riverbend Way Leo Club-Woodsboro Lions Club Lowe's-Wormans Mill McDonald's-Walkersville Moe's Southwest Grill Panera Bread-Kingfisher Dr. Pizza Hut-Walkersville Rita's Italian Ice Roy Rogers-Buckeystown Pike Safeway-Walkersville Sam's Club Sleep in Heavenly Peace Trout's Market Walmart-Monocacy Blvd. Weis Markets-Prospect Blvd. Wells Fargo

#### Waverley Elementary

Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. Ausherman Family Foundation Blessings in a Backpack Boys and Girls Club of Frederick Centro Hispano de Frederick Frederick Community College-Various

Frederick County Health Department-Various Frederick Health Hospice

#### SCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

Frederick Literacy Council Heartly House 19 Sports Johns Hopkins: Wilmer Eye Institute Kahlert Foundation Sleep in Heavenly Peace Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) The Love for Lochlin Foundation Vision to Learn: Maryland Warehouse Cinemas YMCA of Frederick County

#### West Frederick Middle

Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc. Buffalo Wild Wings-Frederick Cafe Rio Mexican Grill Chef Lin Buffet Chipotle Mexican Grill-W. Patrick St. **Collective Church** Dairy Queen at Riverside Del Rancho Evangelical Lutheran Church Fort Detrick Frederick Keys Gladchuk Bros. Restaurant Jersey Mike's Subs-Frederick Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Lucky Corner Madrones Moe's Southwest Grill Olive Garden Italian Restaurant Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc On the Mark Paisano's Pizza Rita's Italian Ice Roy Rogers-W. Patrick Street Sam's Club Sardi's Chicken Sleep in Heavenly Peace Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Taco Bar Texas Roadhouse Weis Markets-Prospect Blvd. Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc. -Beta Alpha Sigma Žeta Chapter

#### Whittier Elementary

American Legion Francis Scott Key Post 11 Appalachian Trail Conservancy Behavioral Health Services Blessings in a Backpack Cafe Rio Mexican Grill Children of Incarcerated Parents Partnership (COIPP) Chipotle Mexican Grill-General Corrigan Sports Faith Reformed Presbyterian Church

Fredericktowne Eve Care KinderCare La Petite Academy-Old Farm Maryland Food Bank-Halethorpe Farms Rd. Pizza Blitz ProFish, LTD Rita's Italian Ice Rotary Club of Carroll Creek Seed of Life Nurseries Sleep in Heavenly Peace Somerford Assisted Living Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) Urbana Eve Care Watch D.O.G.S. Whittier Barber Shop

#### Windsor Knolls Middle

Chesapeake Bay Foundation Johns Hopkins Center for Talented Youth Maryland Council on Economic Education-Towson University Maryland Department of Natural Resources National Institutes of Health (NIH) Sleep in Heavenly Peace St Andrew's Episcopal School United States Tennis Association William & Mary School of Education

#### Wolfsville Elementary

Dr. Bill and Alma Price Garfield United Methodist Church Grossnickel Church of the Bretheren Harmony Community Lutheran Church Salem United Methodist Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace Wolfsville Volunteer Fire Department

#### Yellow Springs Elementary

Brook Hill United Methodist Church Sleep in Heavenly Peace

St Katharine Drexel Catholic Church **\*** 

#### SYSTEMIC PARTNERSHIPS

#### CASS

A Mother's Rest Advanced Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) Frederick Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) Hagerstown Brunswick Ecumenical Assistance Committee on Needs Catoctin Area School Supply Committee Excel Youth Girls Scouts Council of the Nation's Capital - Martinsburg Glade Valley Community Services Greater Urbana Area Food Bank Middletown Valley People Helping People United Way of Frederick County Villa Maria Behavioral Health Way Station, Inc.

#### **Child Find/Speech and Language**

Adventure Park Academy Beth Sholom Early Childhood Center Bright Eyes Early Learning Center-New Market Bright Eyes Early Learning Center-Urbana Brook Hill United Methodist Church-Weekday Preschool Calvary United Methodist Church-Weekday School Children's Center of Walkersville Creative Children's Center Educare Learning Center Frederick Adventist Academy Frederick Community College-The Carl and Norma Miller Child Development Center Frederick Country Day Montessori & Arts School Frederick County Infants and Toddlers Program Friends Meeting School Hope Preschool-Mt. Carmel United Methodist Church Kiddie Academy-New Market KinderCare La Petite Academy-Old Farm La Petite Academy-Spring Ridge Meadows Montessori Middletown United Methodist Church-Kids Club Mother Seton School New Life Christian School Smarty Pants Preschool St John Regional Catholic School St Thomas More Academy

The Goddard School-Rosemont The Valley School Towson University Weekday Nursery School Windsor Knolls Book Club YMCA of Frederick County - Head Start YMCA-Quality Day Care Services

#### CII

African American Resources Cultural and Heritage Society Alaka'ina Foundation American Meteorological Society Armed Forces Communications Electronics Association (AFCEA) AstraZeneca Athelda Scotia Investments, LLC Baltimore Metropolitan Council and Clean Air Partners Battelle National Biodefense Institute (BNBI) **Beyond Comics** Child Care Choices/Mental Health Association Fort Detrick Alliance Frederick County Bar Association Frederick County Circuit Court Frederick County Division of Fire and Rescue Services Frederick County Infants and Toddlers Program Frederick County Literacy Chapter Frederick Keys Heritage Frederick-Historical Society of Frederick County Hood College - Model UN iTour Frederick Walking Tour Johns Hopkins University-North Charles KinderCare Little Lights Child Development Center Maryland General Assembly, Department of Legislative Services Maryland Humanities Council Maryland Jaycees National Cancer Institute at Frederick National Museum of Civil War Medicine National Security Agency New Spire Arts NIst Sigma Xi Noteable Progressions Music Therapy Services Nymeo Federal Credit Union Player's Fitness and Performance Qiagen Society of Women Engineers

Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) The Great Frederick Fair The U.S. Army Medical Research and Materiel Command ThermoFisher (LifeTechnologies) Toothman Orthodontics US Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Disease Walters Art Museum Washington Capitals Weinberg Center for the Arts Western Maryland Veterinary Assc. Woodsboro Bank YMCA of Frederick County - Head Start YMCA-Quality Day Care Services

#### **Equity and Organizational** Development

African American Resources Cultural and Heritage Society Center for Transformative Teaching & Learning Curious Iguana Dana Alliance for Brain Initiatives Dancing Bear Toys and Gifts Embrace Home Loans, Inc. Frederick Community College: Biotechnology Program FERKO Maryland Federal Credit Union John Catt Educational LTD. Nymeo Federal Credit Union pLink Leadership Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. Tire World Auto Centers Woodsboro Bank

#### HR

2 HealthNuts American Century Investments American Red Cross Anytime Fitness Barre East Fitness Studio - South Frederick Bowerhouse MMA CareFirst Club Pilates-South Frederick CVS CareMark CycleFit Delta Dental Discovery Benefits, Inc. Equitable FERKO Maryland Federal Credit Union Fit2Shine Studio Frederick County Chamber of Commerce Frederick Health Hospital

Hood College - NeighborHOOD Hot Fired Arts MAD Fitness Maximum Fitness 24/7 MOD Nutrition Nymeo Federal Credit Union Onelife Fitness-North Frederick **Onelife Fitness-South Frederick** Orangetheory Fitness Pediatric Dental Center of Frederick PlanMember Services Corp. Player's Fitness and Performance Security Benefit/Integrated **Financial Solutions** Sol Yoga SOLDIERFIT Trion Group, a Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC VALIC VOYA Woofin' It Pet Concierge Services

#### Judy Center

Child Care Choices/Mental Health Association Children of Incarcerated Parents Partnership (COIPP) Common Market Frederick County Infants and Toddlers Program Frederick County Literacy Chapter Frederick County Workforce Services Heritage Frederick-Historical Society of Frederick County KinderCare Little Lights Child Development Center Maryland Public Television Noteable Progressions Music Therapy Services Sleep in Heavenly Peace Spanish Speaking Community of Maryland, Inc. Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) United Way & YMCA - Summer Serve University of Maryland Extension Weinberg Center for the Arts YMCA of Frederick County - Head Start YMCA-Quality Day Care Services

#### Operations

FERKO Maryland Federal Credit Union

#### **Psychological Services**

Ahimsa Therapy Children of Incarcerated Parents Partnership (COIPP)

#### SYSTEMIC PARTNERSHIPS

#### **Public Affairs**

Brewer's Alley Restaurant California Tortilla-Frederick Dairy Queen at Riverside Dynamic Automotive Educational Systems Federal Credit Union FERKO Maryland Federal Credit Union Frederick County Goes Purple Holly Hills Country Club Jeffrey Giangrande Corp-Burger King Paint Array, LLC Plamondon Hospitality Partners Roy Rogers-TJ Dr. Skate Frederick Texas Roadhouse Frederick ThorpeWood, LLC

#### SASI Teamlink

**Special Education** A Mother's Rest Achieving True Self (ATS) American Society for Deaf Children (ASCD) ASL Interpreter Corps, LLC Civitan Club of Frederick Living Well Youth Works Community Living, Inc. Deaf Abused Women's Network (DAWN) Deaf Camps, Inc. Developmental Disabilities Administration Division of Rehabilitation Services (DORS) Dr. Bo Byun - Dentist Food Lion-Old National Pike Frederick County Behavioral Health Administration Frederick County Infants and **Toddlers** Program Frederick County Workforce Services Giant Food-Kingfisher Dr. Healthy Transitions Initiative-Frederick Local Care Team Maryland Department of Disabilities Technology Assistance Program Maryland Relay 711 Maryland School for the Deaf Mindy Transcribes Optimal Health Care, Inc. Partners for Success Scott Key Center Service Coordination, Inc Sign Language USA Special Olympics Maryland Spectrum Support

State of Maryland Family Support and Resource Center The Arc of Frederick County The Freedom Center, Inc. Uncle Ralph's Cookies Way Station-Developmental **Disabilities** Administration Way Station-Evidence Based Program Weis Markets-Spring Ridge

#### **Student Services**

Advanced Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Partners of Frederick Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) Frederick Brook Lane Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) Hagerstown Children of Incarcerated Parents Partnership (COIPP) Department of Juvenile Services Frederick County Division of Fire and Rescue Services I Believe in Me Job Corps Phoenix Recovery Academy Sons of the American Revolution Student Homeless Initiative Partnership (SHIP) The Religious Coalition For Emergency Human Needs United in Kindness Coalition United Way & YMCA - Summer Serve United Way of Frederick County SUCCESS Program Aldi Brunswick Branch Library Bruster's Real Ice Cream Catoctin Mountain Park Civitan Club of Frederick ESP Dance Frederick Community College-Cougar Cafe Frederick County Animal Control Frederick Health Hospital Freesia and Vine Global re-Vision Network

Habitat for Humanity Restore Homewood at Frederick McDonald's-Walkersville Nymeo Federal Credit Union Peace in Christ Church Rocky's Pizza Salvation Army-N. East St Signs by Tomorrow Thomas Scott Salon & Spa Thurmont Kountry Kitchen Urbana Regional Library Wayman AME Church 🖈

The Banner School

#### **CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION PARTNERSHIPS**

**CTC/CTE Academy of Health Professions** 2nd Family Home Care and Support Services Assisting Hands Home Care Autumn Lake Healthcare at Ballenger Creek Autumn Lake Healthcare at Braddock Heights Autumn Lake Healthcare at Glade Valley Citizens Care and Rehabilitation Center of Frederick Country Meadows Retirement Communities Daybreak Adult Day Services, Inc Fahrney Keedy Home and Village Frederick County Senior Services Division Frederick Health and **Rehabilitation Center** Frederick Health Trail Avenue Homewood at Crumland Farms Homewood at Frederick Horizon Vascular Specialists Integrace Buckingham's Choice Lorien Life Center Meritus Health Mid-Maryland Musculoskeletal Institute Northampton Manor Pleasant View Nursing Home **Right At Home** Somerford Assisted Living St Joseph's Ministries The Home Team Senior Care Tranquility at Fredericktowne University of Maryland Extension

#### **CTC/CTE Agricultural Metals**

AFW Welding Doug Hering Equipment Development Co, Inc. (EDCO) Frederick County Business & Employment Center Green Glade Welding, Inc. Hercules Custom Ironworks Knott's Welding, LLC Miscellaneous Metals, Inc. RMC Welding, Inc. Wilcom's Welding, Inc.

#### **CTC/CTE Auto Body**

Dan's Auto Body Fitzgerald Auto Mall Collision Center Givens Collison Repair Center Mike's Auto Body & Collision Modern Auto Body Precision Auto Body Inc. Preferred Auto Body South Mountain Collision The Frederick Motor Company Top Gun Collision Repair Zamora Auto Body

CTC/CTE Automotive Technology ASE Education Foundation **BG** Products BMW of Catonsville Carmax Frederick Carter Machinerv Central Atlantic Toyota Community College of Baltimore County Criswell Auto of Thurmont Criswell Chevrolet DARCARS Toyota of Frederick DARCARS Nissan Rockville DARCARS Toyota of Silver Spring Dynamic Automotive EuroMotorCars Fitzgerald Auto Mall Ford Motor Company Forty West Autocare and Towing Fountaindale Auto Center-E. Green St. Ideal Auto Group Ken's Transmissions Krietz Auto Marks Equipment Service Parker's Automotive Quicksilver Race Engines R&R Garage Second Chance Garage Shockley Honda Snap-on Stellantis STH Inc. Stups Auto Center Subaru of America Superior Auto Service Tate Chrysler Plymouth Frederick, Inc. The Frederick Motor Company Triangle Motors Younger Toyota of Hagerstown Zach's Auto Clinic

#### **CTC/CTE Biomedical Science**

Frederick Community College: Biotechnology Program Frederick County Division of Fire and Rescue Services Gambrill's Physical Therapy Hood College-General Leidos Biomedical Research Inc. Mount Airy Children's Dental Associates National Cancer Institute at Frederick National Institutes of Health (NIH) Warren G. Magnuson Clinical Center

#### **CAREER & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION PARTNERSHIPS**

#### CTC/CTE CAD

Admar Custom Homes David C. Smith and Son, Inc. JB Technical Solutions Lancaster Craftsmen Builders The City of Frederick U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

#### **CTC/CTE Carpentry**

Amazon Web Services InCommunities Devilbiss Construction Company Green-Living Homes, LLC KLS Home Improvement, LLC Lancaster Craftsmen Builders Morgan-Keller Construction Rentals Unlimited Sanbower Builders, Inc. Schaffert Construction, Inc.

#### **CTC/CTE Computer Tech Analyst** CISCO System

CRAN-Washington County Technical High School Department of Commerce Frederick County Public School Laureate Education, Inc. Northrop Grumman Corporation Patriot Federal Credit Union RedHat Verizon

#### CTC/CTE Construction Electricity

Altimate Electric, Inc. Associated Builders and Contractors Bopat Electric Company, Inc. Brandenburg Electric Capital Lighting & Supply City Electric Supply-Frederick FB Harding, Inc. Frederick County Electrical Inspector IEC Chesapeake, Inc. Long Electric, LLC Potomac Edison

#### CTC/CTE Construction Foundation

Andrew Brown David Miller Devilbiss Construction Company Frank Taylor Greg Solberg Hawkins Landscaping, Inc. Jack Slimmer Jeff Wood Joseph Devilbiss Construction Katie Groth Kenneth Abrecht KLS Home Improvement, LLC Lancaster Craftsmen Builders Larry Trail Masonry Long and Foster Realty Radcliffe Realty Group, LLC Ruby Eagle Signature Settlements William Woodcock

#### **CTC/CTE Cosmetology**

Belleza Salon & Day Spa Brenda Triantis Hair Cuttery-Clarksburg Hair Cuttery-Frederick Hair Cuttery-Mount Airy Mastercuts Regis Corporation Renovations Salon & Day Spa SalonCentric Shear Dimensions Salon & Spa The Cutting Edge Thomas Scott Salon & Spa

#### **CTC/CTE Criminal Justice**

Frederick County Adult Detention Center Frederick County Dept. of Emergency Communications Frederick County Public School Frederick County Sheriff's Office Maryland State Police Thurmont Police Department

#### **CTC/CTE Culinary Arts**

Common Market Frederick Keys Oscar's Ale House (West) The Perfect Truffle The Savory Spoon Catering Company

#### **CTC/CTE Culinary Trades**

Earl Matlock Frederick County Public School Jack Walker Marriott Corporation Michael Kurtianyk Plamondon Hospitality Partners Red Horse Steak House Viktor Kraenbring

#### CTC/CTE Graphic Comm.

Custom Imprints Frederick Sign & Banner Co. HBP Imagination Center, Inc. Printing & Graphics Association MidAtlantic (PGAMA) Printing Services, Inc. Sir Speedy Straight Line Direct Marketing

**CTC/CTE HVACP** All Around Plumbing, Inc. Art's Plumbing, Inc Bryant Group, LLC Frederick Air, Inc. Frederick Noland Company O'Connor Plumbing Shapiro and Duncan Viega, LLC

#### **CTC/CTE Landscaping**

Abloom, Ltd. Amanda Farmer Brightview Landscape Maintenance Carroll Shry City of Gaithersburg-DPW Dave Failor Frederick County Beekeepers Association Hawkins Landscaping, Inc. Montgomery College Outdoor Illuminations Ruppert Landscape Siteone Landscape Supply

#### **CTC/CTE Mechanical Trades**

Bill Abbs Dynamic Automotive Frank Damazo Greg Solberg Jack Slimmer James Dorsch Jose Bueso Ken Oland Mark Payne Modern Auto Body Richard Glenn Richard Greenwood Robert McNamara Roche Automotive Zamora Auto Body

#### **CTC/CTE Physical Rehabilitation**

Basal Therapies Frederick Health MMI/ Centers for Advanced Orthopedics Pivot Physical Therapy-Buckeystown Pike Pivot Sports Medicine Red Canyon Physical Therapy

#### CTC/CTE Teacher Academy of MD

Frederick County Public School Hood College-General Katie Groth

#### CTC/CTE TV Multimedia

ESPN Frederick County Government Frederick County Public School Interagency Information Technologies Key 103/106.9 The Eagle/WORK The City of Frederick

CTC/CTE Web Design EK Designs, LLC Tom Croft Wood Street, Inc.

#### **CTE General**

ACE Mentor Program of Frederick Frederick County Chamber of Commerce Frederick County Farm Bureau Frederick County Workforce Services Kalkreuth Roofing and Sheet Metal Maryland Ag Ed Foundation Mike Caroglanian Nymeo Federal Credit Union SMI Signs Systems Inc. The Great Frederick Fair

#### CTE Youth Apprenticeship Sponsors

All Around Plumbing, Inc. AllCool Refrigerant Altimate Electric, Inc. Bane Bio Ben Lewis Plumbing Bopat Electric Company, Inc. Bryant Group, LLC Carter Machinery Contour Construction, LLC D.M. Bowman **Dustin Construction** Dynamic Automotive FB Harding, Inc. FJB Engineering Fountaindale Auto Center-E. Green St. Frederick Health Hospital Holly Hills Country Club Krietz Auto Mead Tree & Turf Care Phoenix Mecano Plamondon Hospitality Partners Precision Bioservices, Inc. **Redline** Plumbing Second Chance Garage **TEI Electrical Toothman Orthodontics** Twin Ridge Auto and Light Truck Service W.F. Delauter & Son 🖈

This edition of the *FCPS Educational Partnerships Annual Report* reflects active partnerships between July 1, 2022 and June 30, 2023.

Our objective is to ensure the inclusion of all active partners. In the event that any inadvertent omissions or inaccuracies have occurred, please accept our apologies and we kindly request that you inform the FCPS Public Affairs Department.



191 South East Street Frederick, MD 21701 www.fcps.org

**Contributing designers:** FCPS Public Affairs Department, Media Arts: Joseph Farran, Kyle Raines **Contributing photographers:** FCPS Public Affairs Department: Steve Blickenstaff, Tiana Haile, Kyle Raines, FCPS Video Team **Contributing writers:** FCPS Public Affairs Department: Madison Bateman, Randall Gray, Tiana Haile, Brandon Oland; Michelle Shearer

# WE 💛 **OUR PARTNERS**

DYNAMIC

000354:100008571426

leacheroft

Rhoades

3

P

tional Systems cole Rhoades One Thousand Dollars

\$1,00

## THANK YOU FOR SUPPORTING **FCPS!**